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Theane Evangelis

Direct: +1 213.229.7726

Fax: +1213.229.6726
TEvangelis@gibsondunn.com

January 12, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Danny Bickell

Deputy Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Uber Technologies, Inc., et al. v. Johnathon Gregg, No. 21-453
Dear Mr. Bickell:

Petitioners Uber Technologies, Inc. and Rasier-CA, LLC write in reply to
Respondent Johnathon Gregg’s January 10, 2022 Brief in Response asking the
Court to hold Petitioner’s Petition for a Writ of Certiorari pending the Court’s
disposition of Viking River Cruises, Inc. v. Moriana, No. 20-1573, which presents
the same issue raised in this case.

Petitioners agree with Respondent that the Court should hold this petition
pending resolution of Viking River Cruises. See Pet. 22 n.1 (stating that if this
Court grants certiorari in Viking River Cruises, “it should hold this petition until
that action is resolved”).

Prior to filing this letter, we consulted with your office and confirmed it
would be appropriate to file this reply in letter form.

Sincerely,

—~E% 7
)

Theane Evangelis
Counsel for Petitioners Uber
Technologies, Inc. and Rasier-CA, LL.C

cc: Jahan Sagafi (Counsel for Respondent)
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